

Pulaski Music Booster Meeting  
Monday, February 8, 2016

Meeting called to order by PCSMB President Jen Rhoades at 7:00pm

**Secretary Report** (Laura Fenendael-PCSMB Secretary)

- Hard copy of the January minutes taken by Laura Fenendael, were available for review
- Motion to approve January minutes by Lisa Slaby seconded by Mary Walkenhouse

**Treasurer's Report** (Laura Hickson-PCSMB Treasurer)

- PMB account balances are reported as-Checking: \$36,992 Money Market: \$32,761; \$50,000 was placed in a money market CD; Endowment fund: \$3,137.54; Cash Box: \$150.00;
- Bills that were paid, \$418 for trailer logo, \$1,000 for scholarships last year
- Motion to approve minutes by Lisa Slaby seconded by Kathy DeBoth..

**Directors'/Officers' reports**

**Choir** (Ms. Richardson-Director of Choirs)

- Not Available at Musical

**Choir Council** (Mackenzie Gehri--Council President)

- Working on all of the Solo and Ensemble pieces
- Bowls for Chilirific went really well selling the rest at S/E
- Music for Moderns, all 3 choirs will be participating
- Musical tickets are still available for performances.

**Jazz Band** (Ms. Koch-Asst. Director of Bands)

- Solo and Ensemble Volunteer forms are out; please return.
  - Lisa Slaby will be leading the volunteers that day
  - Piano needs had one more donated may not need any
  - 14 sites over 600 events and 400 are our PCSD students
  - Carson and McKenzie will be talking to teachers using rooms for that day
  - \$2,500 but not finalized for entrance fees
  - Draft schedule of events will be done in 2 weeks, final draft Monday of the event.
  - Missing two sets of Piano dollies
- A motion was brought forth by Matt Gheri to cover the entrance fees for S/E event up to \$3,000, Motion second by Michelle Graf. Motion carried.
- March 23rd, treat all music students will be attending an guest artist event from a UWGB Jazz band
- Platteville Jazz groups, great comments from the judges-got to hear lots of new schools-great schools represented. A wonderful learning opportunity.
- TOR payments are going well, all is smooth between student and school accounts and making payments to Perform America
- Color Guard tryouts-squat of 12; we will have coordination with Kayla and the dance to collaborate with dance and color guard for TOR

## **Band (Mr. Busch-Director of Bands)**

- Carson Graft reporting:
  - Chilirific, had a blast.
  - Transitioning to Solo and Ensemble material.
  - Buck's Game coming up 150 students and 30 adult
  - Drum Line-Drum-a-Rama
  - Blizzard Game coming up March 18th for drumline
  
- Mr. Busch reporting:
  - For the Blizzard game if student sell 2 tickets they get one free
    - No battle of drumlines the other school dropped out
  - Thank you to Kathy DeBoth on all her hard work with Chilirific
  - A few more pep bands left and then we go into post season basketball games will keep you posted as they go into sectional and beyond.
  - First Parade is MARCH 19th, St. Patrick's Day Parade in Shawano
    - Wear Green not uniforms!
  - Transportation cost is covered for Buck's Game; but would like a \$5.00 per student to help cover the cost of the meal.
  - Music for Moderns Concert (band and choir acts); 3/22 about 20 pieces selected, RGK Rock Band and community members will be participating.
    - This is an admission concert, \$10.00 per adult and \$5.00 student/seniors
    - PMB will be selling water and goodies

## **Agenda Items**

### **Bucks Game**

- No longer need money to cover cost of transportation but Mr. Busch would like some of their meal expense covered.
- Laura Hickson made a motion to give \$5.00 per student towards food for dinner at the Buck's Game Renee Slezewski second the motion. Motion carried.

### **Parents Night Out Fundraiser-Lisa Voelker**

- Will be Feb. 13th from 5-9 pm at PCMS
- Please look on Volunteer spot for opportunities
- Need small kids games
- \$20 first child and \$10 for each additional child

### **Luigi's Fundraiser**

- Dates will be February 18th and April 12th from 11 am to Close
- Please mention PMB in order to get credit!!!

### **Chilirific Wrap up-Kathy DeBoth**

- Thank you to all the volunteers for an amazing day.
- Rough estimate of \$19,000 profit from this event!
- Tried to get as much donations as possible
- Mindy Johnson will be lead next year but do needs some more key leads as well.

#### Bowling Fundraiser-May 21st-Lisa Voelker lead

- Just starting plans
- Will be from 5:00 pm to 7:00 pm Ashwaubenon Bowling Lanes
- \$10 for 2 hours of bowling including shoes
- 50% profit to Music Boosters
- 10% profit from food sales
- Kids to help with this event and for the raffle area

#### Resch Center Food Stand Opportunities-Kathy DeBoth

- More dates added, more to come, keep looking on volunteerspot! Always changing!!
- We have week day hours to fill
- 1st date made \$770 with every person getting \$25 that worked and the second event was \$400
- Made some connections to do a Gambler's game next year for their 50/50 raffle!

#### Hansen's Pizza Truck Load Sale

- We will no longer be doing for S/E because we still have tons of Chili left to sell that day.
- 40% profit, need a large corporation to this this event if anyone has any connection; we would need only 1 or 2 people from PMB to help with event.

#### Sir bounce A-lots-Jen Rhoades

- In Green Bay
- Student can do this BOTH band and choir
- Just sit and sell coupons for \$10 pizzas
- Agree that we should do
- Some of profit would go into student account rest into TOR fundraiser
  - 2 hour shift receive \$10 into student account

#### Cousin/Figaro's Cards

- Still getting this coordinated please look for them in the near future
- \$10.00 for cards
- 50% student account Band OR Choir
- 50% for TOR transportation

#### Michelle Baranczyk-Pasadena Fundraising Coordinator Update

- Thanks to all of Kathy DeBoth efforts with Chilifric and proceeds going to TOR
- We have about 50 jars for Pennies of Pasenda out in the community.
- Sponsors are still coming in but have slowed down.
- Cash Raffle-tickets are printed Ann K. is working on getting Family packets together and pick up will be S/E.
- Hypnotist, plans are under way same price as last year \$10/person and \$30/family.
- Float WILL NOT be ready for March Parade
  - It needs to be collapsible
  - ECHO's of Success is the theme; Bill Larscheid has snowmobile trailer that can be used, need a cheap place to make a banner for the Float
- No more details at this point for Polka with President
  - Committee in May will be formed for Polka Days Weekend.

- Larscheid's coordinating the Golf Outing, set for July 30th
- We are sitting at \$39,000 funds raised without Chilirific numbers.

#### DQ Fundraiser Nights

- These money is going into the general fund, averaging about \$300 a night
- Next night is January 12th from 4-7
- Thank you for supporting the Music Booster Program and a Thank you to Dairy Queen for their continued support.

#### Drum-O-Rama Bonanza Palooza Thon

- 2/23 at 7 pm
- Michelle Graf is helping with this event
- Free BUT donations appreciated
- Renee S. will be working on advertising and getting the word out
- 50/50 and Bucket raffle
- All proceeds to TOR

#### HuHot Fundraiser

- Not set yet

#### **Other Items not on agenda:**

#### TOR Chaperone-Matt Gheri

- We have the correct number of chaperone's per student

#### Parade's Coordinator-Michelle Graf

- Information about chaperoning parades
- Background checks need to be done before going on Parades
- Posted on Chaperone tab on website look for more information to come
- TOR chaperone's should try to get to know the student over the course of this summer to make TOR trip a success.

Motion to adjourn by Renee Slezewski ; seconded by Joan Klipstine.

Meeting adjourned at 8:43 pm

Next Meeting will be Monday, March 14 at 7:00 pm in LGI-1